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	[bookmark: _top]4.1 General Information

	
Agency or State Entity Name:

	    

	Organization Code:  

	    

	Proposal Name:

	    

	Department of Technology Project Number:  0000-000

	4.2 Preliminary Submittal Information

	Contact Information:

	Contact First Name:
	Contact Last Name:

	    
	    

	Contact Email:
	Contact Phone Number:

	    
	(000) 000-0000

	
	

	Preliminary Submission Date:
	

	Date Picker
	

	
	

	Preliminary Assessment Transmittal

	Attachment:  (File Attachment)

	

	4.3 Stage 4 Preliminary Assessment

	4.3.1. Solicitation Readiness

	
	Yes
	No
	N/A

	1. Has the Agency/state entity committed resources to respond to questions during the solicitation process (e.g., questions and answers, protest, confidential discussions)?
	☐	☐	

	2. Has the Agency/state entity committed subject matter experts to the state evaluation team?
	☐	☐	

	3. In addition to the information available in the State Contracting Manual (SCM) and the California Department of Technology Statewide Technology Procurement Division’s (STPD) Memorandum of Understanding (MOU), is the Agency/state entity aware of their role in the evaluation process and has completed the evaluation plan and training documents?
	☐	☐	☐
	4.3.2 Project Readiness

	
	Yes
	No
	N/A

	1. If Stage 2 Alternative Analysis, Section 2.12.8.2 indicates a governance management plan is applicable, has the Agency/state entity’s governance structure been engaged for issue escalation and resolution?
	☐	☐	☐
	2. Are the business sponsors and key stakeholders, as identified in the Stage 1 Business Analysis, engaged and committed to support this proposal once it becomes a project?
	☐	☐	

	3. Have the business sponsors and key stakeholders reevaluated the business drivers and business objectives identified in the Stage 1 Business Analysis (Section 1.5 Business Driver(s) and Section 1.10 Business Problem and Opportunity and Objectives Table) and continue to support the proposal?
	☐	☐	

	4. Have the partners for this proposal, for which system interactions are expected, accepted their responsibilities and deliverable timeframes?
	☐	☐	☐
	5. In addition to the information available in the SCM, is the Agency/state entity aware of their role and prepared for the procurement close out activities and necessary post award contract management activities?
	☐	☐	

	6. Is the Contract Manager assigned to this project aware of their role and in preparing the contract, including terms and conditions? 
	☐	☐	

	7. Has the Agency/state entity completed all data conversion/migration activities identified in Stage 2 Alternatives Analysis, Section 2.12.5?
	☐	☐	☐
	4.3.3 Project Funding

	
	Yes
	No
	N/A

	1. Does the Agency/state entity have a supported funding request for this project?
	☐	☐	☐
	If “No,” provide a concise description on the status of the associated funding request below, including any conditions or questions received from the Department of Finance:
	
	
	

	….
	2. Does the Agency/state entity require approval to leverage other funding sources (e.g., federal government, bonds) for this proposal?
	☐	☐	

	If “Yes,” below provide a concise description of the status of the associated funding request, including any conditions or questions received from the approving authority:
	
	
	

	….
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	Date Picker

	Form Received Date
	Date Picker
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	Date Picker

	Form Status
	Select…
	Form Status Date
	Date Picker
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Word Template Technical Instructions 
 


Attach a Document to MS Word 
 


 


1. Select the INSERT tab. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


2. On the INSERT tab, select the 
“Object” icon (in the Text group). 
 
 


 
 


 


3. Select the “Create from File” tab 


AND check the box “Display as 


icon.”  Browse to the file location and 


select (double-click or Insert) the 


file to be attached. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


4. Select OK. 


 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


  







  


Insert Repeating Section 
 


 
1. To insert a repeating section, place your 


cursor in the area above the “Insert” and 
left-click until you see the blue “+” symbol 
in the lower right-hand corner.  Click on 
the blue “+” symbol. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


2. To add more repeating sections, repeat 
step 1. 
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